Engineering Faculty Document No. 39-00

TO: The Engineering Faculty
FROM: The Faculty of the School of Mechanical Engineering
DATE: August 23, 2000

RE: ME 455 Course Description Changes

The Faculty of the School of Mechanical Engineering has approved the following changes in
course description effective Spring Semester 2001. This action is now submitted to the
Engineering Faculty with a recommendation for approval.

FROM:
ME 455 Vehicle Design and Fabrication Sem.1 and 2. Class 3, cr 3. Prerequisite: permission
of instructor. May be repeated for a maximum of six credits.

An open-ended project course in which the goal is to design and build competitive prototype
vehicles. The integration of design concept formulation, engineering analysis and testing,
and prototype fabrication within the broad text of the engineering enterprise. The broad
range of product development activities is covered in the course in a hands-on setting.
Design constraints imposed by manufacturing limitations, funding constraints, and market
competition are included in the process. Professor Starkey.

TO:
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
and prototype fabrication within the broad context of the engineering enterprise. The broad
range of product development activities is covered in the course in a hands-on setting.
Design constraints imposed by manufacturing limitations, funding constraints, and market
competition are included in the process.

REASON: The word “text” in the course description should be “context. Also, the faculty listing
is being deleted from the undergraduate course description as recommended by the Committee
on Faculty Relations for all undergraduate courses.
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